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June 23, 2020 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director/Staff Attorney 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT  06051 

 

Re: Petition 1342 - GRE GACRUX LLC Petition for a Declaratory Ruling, Pursuant to 

Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the Proposed Construction, 

Maintenance and Operation of a 4.98 MW AC Ground-mounted Solar Photovoltaic 

Electric Generating Facility Located on Middletown Avenue in North Haven, Connecticut 

 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

I am writing on behalf of my client, CF North Haven LLC (“CF North Haven”), regarding the 

above-referenced Petition and Project.1  

 

Specifically, this Letter serves as notice that CF North Haven is in the process of selling its 

membership interests to Clean Focus Yield LLC (“Clean Focus”).  

 

Condition Number 7 of the Council’s June 8, 2018 Decision and Order for the Project (“Order”) 

states that,   

 

If the facility owner/operator is a wholly owned subsidiary of a corporation or 

other entity and is sold/transferred to another corporation or other entity, the 

Council shall be notified of such sale and/or transfer and of any change in contact 

information for the individual or representative responsible for management and 

operations of the facility within 30 days of the sale and/or transfer. 

Accordingly, pursuant to Condition Number 7 of the Order, CF North Haven is providing notice 

of this transfer to the Council.  

 

                                                 
1 By correspondence dated July 25, 2019, the Council acknowledged the assignment of the rights 

in the Project from GRE GACRUX LLC to CF North Haven LLC. 
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The Council should further be aware that CF North Haven LLC will remain the direct owner of 

the Project and will remain the entity responsible for its management and operation(s). 

Therefore, there will be no change in contact information or in terms of counsel of record. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact the undersigned at your 

convenience.   

 

       Sincerely, 

 
       Lee D. Hoffman 
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